
0 

0 

0 

Minutes of the Nevada State Legislature 
Senate Committee on. Leg i sJ~t.iY.~ ... ~.YJlg.t.iQD.§. ____ ············--·-------
Date: March 27, 1979 
Page: ... One 

The Senate Committee on Legislative Functions was called to 
order on Tuesday, March 27, 1979, in Room 243 at 2:01 p.m. 
Senator Gene Echols in the Chair. 

PRESENT: Chairman Echols 
Vice-Chairman Close 
Senator Ford 
Senator Gibson 
Senator Young 

ABSENT: Senator Wilson 

GUESTS: 

AB-387 

John Crossley, Legislative Auditor 
Leola Armstrong, Senate Secretary 

Mr. Crossley, Legislative Auditor of the Legislative Counsel 
Bureau testified on behalf of AB-387 (See Exhibit "A"). 

Chairman Echols asked Mr. Crossley if lines 36 and 37 (Page 2 of 
AB-387) should be retained in the language. 

Mr. Crossley said he wouldn't be opposed to that• but as long 
as it is required that the legislative auditor be a certified 
public accountant, there shouldn't be any problem with his 
awareness for maintaining work papers. 

Senator Ford asked what the difference is between work papers 
and an examination. 

Mr. Crossley stated that work papers are copies of all audit 
report examinations; they are a final report. 

* * * * * * * * * * 

Leola Armstrong, Senate Secretary, brought to the attention of 
the Comrnittee the fact that when the consent calendar provision 
was put in the Senate Rules, no provision was made for a bill 
to be engrossed. Mrs. Armstrong suggested to the Committee 
that the Senate Standing Rules be amended to read that, "All 
Senate Bills shall be sent through engrossment upon receipt 
of the Committee's recommendation." 

Senator Gibson asked, "What Rule number is it?" 

Mrs. Armstrong stated that it's Rule 110. 

Senator Gibson asked Mrs. Armstrong if she had prepared the 
language for Rule 110. 

Mrs. Armstrong said she would prepare the language for the 
Committee right now. 

S Form 63 8770 ~ 

'If 



0 

0 

0 

Minutes of the Nevada State Legislature 
Senate Committee on. .•. li.~.gJ:.§J.s:t.i..Y.~ ... f..YJ:>.$;;.1;..i.Q.D.~ •.•• - .. ········-···---------
Date· March 27, _1979 
Page: ..... .'.fw.Q _____ _ 

Senator Gibson moved that a bill be drafted 
to amend Rule 110 of the Senate Standing Rules. 

Senator Young seconded the motion. 

Motion carried. 

Senators Close and Wilson absent. 

* * * * * * * * * * 
Mrs. Armstrong asked the Committee for their permission to 
seek more help as she had to terminate a secretary because 
she had too many personal problems and one of the bill clerks 
left last week. Mrs. Armstrong said she lost her Minute Clerk 
but that position was being filled by Cheri Kinsley, Judiciary 
Secretary. She said Cheri Kin~ley is doing two jobs so if 
Judiciary gets too heavy, she will have to be replaced. 
Mrs. Armstrong stated that she's not over her limit. 11 These 
are just replacements. 11 

Senator Young moved that the Committee permit 
the Senate Secretary to submit more help. 

Senator Ford seconded the motion. 

Motion carried. 

Senators Close and Wilson absent. 

* * * * * * * * * * 
Mrs. Armstrong asked for Committee permission to start compiling 
requests for salary increases. She said one of the reasons 
she's losing people is because the salaries aren't comparable 
to that of other state employees. 

Senator Gibson asked when the salaries were last raised. 

Mrs. Armstrong said they were raised last session but they 
weren't raised a great deal. 

Senator Gibson suggested that Mrs. Armstrong bring the Committee 
a suggestion. 

Chairman Echols said the suggestion should be parallel in both 
Houses. 

Mrs. Armstrong stated that she and the Assembly Chief Clerk 
get together and come up with what seems to be a reasonable 
salary. 

Chairman Echols asked Mrs. Armstrong to do that for the Committee. 

(Committee Mllmtu) 

S Form 63 



0 

0 

Minutes of the Nevada State Lepslature 
Senate Committ~ on Leg1._§_l._?.1:~i.Y.~ .... F..Y.D.gt.~.Qn.§.. ............ __ _ 
Date: March 27, 1979 
Page: ..... '.rh.t:e_e-____ _ 

Senator Ford reported to the Committee the results of SR-7 and 
SB-263 which were assigned subcommittees at the last meeting. 

SR-7 

Senator Ford stated that the new language for SR-7 would be 
substitute language for the entire resolution (See Exhibit "B"). 
She said the subcommittee felt this language was better because 
it recognizes the priority of the regular official committees 
actions and is not mandatory. 

Senator Ford said Senator Wilson agreed that this new language 
better says what he had intended. 

Senator Young stated that he still has reservations about SR-7. 

Chairman Echols said SR-7 would be held for a later date since 
the whole Committee wasn't present. 

SB-263 

Senator Ford stated that the new language proposed for SB-263 
would address the question of lodging (See bottom half of 
Exhibit "B"). Senator Ford said the new language would be 
a new subsection after line 33 on Page 2 of the bill. Senator 
Ford suggested that the new language should be changed from 
"lodging allowance equal to that portion of the subsistence _ 
allowance for state officers and employees which is allocated 
for lodging expenses by regulation of the state board of 
examiners pursuant to NRS 281.160," to "lodging allowance 
established by rule of the Legislative Commission,". 

Senator Young moved that SB-263 be 
amended and passed out of Committee 
with a "Do Pass". 

Senator Ford seconded the motion. 

Motion carried. 

Senators Close and·.Wilson absent. 

Discussion on SB-263 

Senator Gibson said the new language should be changed from 
"lodging allowance equal to that portion of the subsistence 
allowance for state officers and employees which is allocated 
for lodging expenses by regulation of the state board of 
examiners pursuant to NRS 281.160," to "lodging allowance 
equal to that portion of the subsistence allowance allocated 
for lodging expenses by rule of the Legislative Commission,". 

The Committee decided to hold their previous motion and concur 
with Senator Gibson. 

(Committee Mbnlta) 

S Form 63 8770 ~ 



0 

0 

0 

M"mutes of the Nevada State Legislature 
Senate Committee on._J~~g is la t:1:Y..~ .... f.Y.n9_t.JQ""n=s----···············-···-·-·-······----·············-····· 
n .. te: March__~_?, 1979 
Page· ..... Fou=r _____ _ 

Senator Ford said she would have the amendment for SB-263 
drawn up. 

AB-387 

* * * * * * * * * * 

Senator Young moved that AB-387 be 
passed out of Committee with a "Do Pass" 
(See Exhibit "C"). 

Senator Gibson seconded the motion. 

Motion carried. 

Senators Close and Wilson absent. 

* * * * * * * * * * 

Senator Gibson informed the Committee that he was asked by 
Speaker May to find out the Committee's sentiment on AB-161. 
Senator Gibson said AB-161 would increase the travel allowance 
from $1,750 to $2,250, the telephone allowance from $500 to 
$1,000 and the Chairman's allowance from $100 to $300. 

Senator Gibson said he thought the increases were fair because 
most legislators have expenses between sessions that they're 
not reimbursed for. 

Senators Close, Ford and Young said they thought the extra 
expenses should be addressed "head on", i.e. each Chairman 
of an interim committee will receive "X" amount of money, etc. 
Senator Ford said you wouldn't be able to completely categorize 
everything but it should be broken down a little more then 
it is now so the public will know where and what the money is 
going for. 

Senator Gibson said the telephone allowance could be labeled 
as a two year allowance. 

Senator Close suggested that it could be labeled as $500 flat 
and another $500 if you could substantiate additional claims. 

Senator Gibson said he would info~ Speaker May of the Committee's 
feelings. 

* * * * * * * * * * 

Chairman Echols informed the Committee that the Assembly Legislative 
Functions Committee will be having a hearing today (March 27, 1979} 
at 5:00 o'clock to discuss and process all of their studies. 
Chairman Echols said that Assemblyman Westall invited the Senate 
Legislative Functions Committee to join them. Chairman Echols 

,r, 
v i 

(Committee Mlaatel) 

S Form 63 8770 .... 



0 

0 

0 

M"mutes of the Nevada State Legislature 
Senate Committee on. ••• !.i~_gJ:.§.l.s:ti.Y.~ .... f..Y.P..9.:t.:i.Qn.§>~-
Date· March 27, 1979 
Page· Five 

asked the Committee what their feeling was on this. 

Following discussion, the Committee decided they would schedule 
a meeting to discuss all of their studies and decide which ones 
have merit and th~n have a joint hearing with the Assembly. 

* * * * * * * * * * 

Chairman Echols asked the Committee for their permission to 
have a resolution drafted that would study what has been done 
on taxes. He said the interim study committee would be used 
as a vehicle to educate the public during the interim. Chairman 
Echols stated that doing this might preclude Proposition 6 
from becoming law. 

Senator Young moved that the Committee 
give Chairman Echols permission to draft 
a resolution to study the tax situation. 

Senator Gibson seconded the motion. 

Motion carried. 

Senator Wilson absent. 

* * * * * * * * * * 

Chairman Echols said he had a request from a constituent in 
Las Vegas who requested that a resolution be drafted to study 
the possibility of putting an off road park in the Jean area. 

Senator Gibson said ~he Parks Department should handle that 
since it's going to be a park. 

Senator Ford stated that if a study was done, it would have to 
be a study of all state off road vehicle areas; not just in 
Clark County. 

Chairman Echols said he would bring this before the Senate 
Finance Committee~ 

* * * * * * * * * * 

Chairman Echols informed the Committee that he had a request 
from the Las Vegas Family Abuse Center to look into the program 
that the Florida Abuse Center has in that they have generated 
the funds for their abuse center by increasing the fee for a 
marriage license. Chairman Echols stated this could be researched 
for possible inclusion in the next biennium budget. 

(Committee MllmCel) 

S Form·63 8770 ~ 



0 

0 

0 

M"mutes of the Nevada State Legislature 
Senate Committee on. ... L.e.g.i~:!.l.a.t.i:v.e .... F_unc.:ti.on .... s ___ ··-·····-··················-------
Date: __ ]:1~cl.l, __ i 7. ..... .J..~.1..2 
Page: ..... .S.J.~,..__ ____ _ 

Senator Close said, "That might destroy our marriage industry." 

Chairman Echols said the only way to know is to get some input. 

Senator Ford suggested that the Committee have Mr. Grose . furnish 
it with a background paper on the Florida situation. 

Chairman Echols said he would check with Mr. Grose. 

There being no further business, the meeting was adjourned at 
3:13 p.m. 

• , ~ \ I 
. , 

Respectfully Submitted By: 
Conni Horning, Secretary 

S Form 63 

Senator Gene Echols 
Chairman 

(Collllllictee Mbmtm) 

8770 ~ 



0 

0 

0 

EXHIBIT "A" 

AB 387 

AB 387 addresses the accounting of the Legislative Branch of 
government. The two main. objectives of the bill are in Sections 2 
and 3. 

. . 
Page One 

Section 2 

Creates authority for petty cash account for use by the 
Counsel Bureau. · We do- have written procedures as to what it may be 
used for. 

Section 3 

In 1977 the Legislative Auditor was made the ex-officio 
Legislative Fiscal Officer (NRS 218.755). In order to carry out 
this function a bank account was established. This section 
establishes the authority for that bank account in law. This is in 
accordance with SB 43, now Chapter 8. 

Page Two 

Between sessions we find that it is necessary to make minor 
improvements in the buildings, especially since we assumed complete 
responsibility for the building and grounds in 1977. These changes 
are in anticipation of session. Lines~ and g· on page 2 allow for 
that. q lo 

During the 1977 session the Research and Fiscal Analysis 
Divisions were separated. Lines~ and~ on page 2 take care of 
that. / ~ 15 

.36- 37 
Lines~ and )t; on page 2 eliminate the requirement that all 

workpapers are to be retained by the Leg~slative Auditor. Only 
certain workpapers are of value, and of course, those would be 
retained. 



EXHIBIT "B" 
. 

0 
Proposed amendment to SR 7: 

Review of state agency programs. 
--~' 

( .- 1::;:-ti.,•))./,._~ • In addition to or concurrent with corrmittee action taken on specific 
G;,i..J;'..1 ~ 

0 

0 

bills or resolutions during a regular session, each standing corrrnittee 

of the Senate is enoouraged to plan and conduct a general review of 

selected programs or areas of public interest within the carrmi.ttee's 

jurisdiction. 

Proposed amendment to S. B. 263: 
., 

Page? _new subsection to follow (4) 

Each senator or assemblyman who, during the legislative session, maintains 
in Carson City temporary quarters for which he has entered into a lease or other 
contractual arrangement for continuous occupancy throughout the session is 
entitled to receive a lodging allowance equal to that portion of the subsistnece 
allowance for state officers and employees which is allocated for lodging ex
penses by regulation of the state board of examiners pursuant to NRS 281.160, 
for each day when the legislature has adjourned for more than 3 days, except 
that he is not entitled to a lodging allowance for any day for which he receives 
a per diem e:tpense allowance as -p~ovided in subsection 4. 

... ' 1 
.-A•· .. ,. • 



EXHIBIT II C ,, 

ASS~LY DILiriNO. 387-ASSEMB1,,YMEN·n~ AND
1ME~i,o 

r ,, l I.) I' 

?..... • ., . " FBBR,lJAllY 13, 1979, 

!leterred to Co~ttee ,,;,,npovC{litti~t _Aff~: _ . (, 

SUMMARY-Makes various chaDps in Jaw reJating to 1.tgislative • • .; 
counsel bureau. (BDJ 17--.08'1> · •' 

FISCAL NOTE:· Effect oil ,L8cal Govonmaent: No°:' .. 
Effect on the State or-on lndll_St!:ial lns\JfBDC4;~jNo. 

: I / . ~.... ' • J 

l ~ •,1 1• 
- ~ ,-,., ,., 

ExPI.ANATION-Matter ID llllllc,1 ii new; matter In brac:bt& [ J ii lllalerlal to -1111 oiiooed; . 

- '.l • ,• , • i.. 
: AN ACT•relating to ·the state legislaNte; creating a· petty casii account for, the legis

lative counsel bureau; authorizing a checking account and ~~wres from 
dl.e lqisi.tive fund to pay for certain improvements; changing certain duties 
of ~c le~tiv'e auditor; ~d pr~p dmg otJier matters Jll'O~ly relating -~ef~o. 

The People ot the State .of IV.evafl.a, represented in Senate and .AsserriliJy, 
. do enact as follows: · · · 

• • • • • • ¥ !:i (' ·' • ' 
. . .. i . ~ .. ~ 

1. • · SECTION' 1 ~ Qbapter 2'18 of . NRS iJ hereby amended b.y ad<iwg 
2 ~ereio Jhe provisions set f~t1lr as . ~ections 2 ~d 3 _gf. tJais 'act. · '' . 
3 SEc. 2. A petty cash account of the legislative. counsel' bureau is 
4. here.by .created ii'! the. sum of $500 for the minor expe~s of the ljgis-
5 lµtive ·counsel bureau. Th(! .ttcpount must~ be kept in• th~ c~tody of. an 
6 · emp_l()yee designated by th~:Jdirector of th-e legislqtive counse1 b;ureau'qnd 
1 mµst b,e ,:eplenished periodically ftl.J'7l- the legislative f!Jntf up~ . appruyal 
8 of,f!Xpenflitf,fres and su,bmission of vouqt,ers or ot!r,t:r documents to lnd,i-

. 9 cate payment. · . . ' ' . ,._ 
10 SEC. 3. The . legislatjve COlJns~l bi,eau may maintain p checfdilg 
11' ·account In -any quaUfied bank for the purpose of ·paying the salarit!s of 
12 persons on the payroll of the. legislative branch of government, related 
13 payroll costs and any other expenses directed by the legislative commis-
14 sion. The account must be secured by a depository bond to the extent the 
15 account is not insured by the Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation. All 
16 checks written on this account must be signed by the chairman of the leg
l 7 islative commission and the director of the legislative counsel bureau or 
18 his designee, except that during a regular or special session of the legisla
l9 ture, the majQrity leader of the senate and th.e speaker of the assembly 
20 shall sign the checks. 
21 SBC. 4. NRS 218.085 is hereby amended to read as follows: 
22 218.085 1. The l~lative fund is hereby created as a [continuing] 

~ r ? 
• ... ~ ~- :#· 

dmayabb
Typewritten Text
2

dmayabb
bill in library




